



Zahra Jaberi

Business owner

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

About

I am a professional business woman with years of experience in sales and customer service. I owned and managed a shop taking leadership roles and dealing with challenging situations. I have demonstrated effective interpersonal skills, including excellent communication skills as a leading team player. I have always been very good at working on my own initiative, meeting deadlines under pressure while problem solving. I have a set of transferable skills, being a very adaptable and reliable person. I have always been focused on self-development. I have always been interested in a career as a beauty advisor, having worked in the makeup department of a beauty salon for two years, so I am intimately familiar with the cosmetic industry. I have proven to be a skilled skin care advisor. I just love researching for different make up products, skin care offers and watching instruction videos on make-up and skin routines. I have been complemented that I have a very caring and empathic attitude towards others and being able to provide trusted beauty advice, understanding the clients' needs. I am very keen to secure employment in the cosmetic and skin care services (beauty salons or department stores). As I have demonstrated, I would be a very good fit for delivering the quality of customer care. I have just completed my level 7 in pathway to aesthetic and I am enclosing all the necessary certificates.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Ealing Décor Centre (Lifeboard Leisure Ltd.)
- Lifeboard Parse Computer Company
- Maneli Store
- Rayan Building Maintenance
- Samira's Beauty salon

Experience

● Business owner and director

Ealing Décor Centre (Lifeboard Leisure Ltd.) | Jan 2017 - Jan 2021

I was the business owner and director of the Ealing Decor Centre, however, due to the negative impact of the Covid-19, the business was ceased. I am currently unemployment and looking for a job.



● accountant

Rayan Building Maintenance | Jan 2015 - Jan 2017

● Makeup Artist

Samira's Beauty salon | Jan 2013 - Jan 2015

I was working in the Samira's Beauty salon as a makeup artist in Iran.

● an accountant

Lifeboard Parse Computer Company | Jan 2005 - Jan 2011

● retail assistant

Maneli Store | Jan 2004 - Jan 2005

Education & Training

2023 - 2032

● The Beauty Clinic

Level 7 Aesthetic, Fractional Radio Frequency

2023 - 2023

● The Beauty Clinic

Level 7 Aesthetic, Hifu Body

- 2023 - 2023 ● **The Beauty Clinic**
Level 7 Aesthetic, Foundation in Botox
- 2022 - 2022 ● **The Beauty aesthetic.**
Level 7 Aesthetic, Anatomy and Physiology
- 2022 - 2022 ● **The Beauty Clinic**
Level 7 Aesthetic, Chemical Peel
- 2007 - 2010 ● **American World of University**
Bachelor Degree in Interior Design., Interior Design